
1

Jeff Watson

From: Lenny Morrison <lmorrison@ellensburgcement.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 3:45 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: CUP 11-04
Attachments: lmorrison.vcf

 
 
Mr. Jeff Watson. 
 
Ellensburg Cement Products would like to withdraw it's CUP and SEPA application at this time, for the Horse Canyon site 
labeled CU-11-04. If you have any questions please call or email. 
 
Thank You 
Lenny Morrison 
-- 
Lenny Morrison 

























































































 
 

 
COMMUNITY PLANNING � BUILDING INSPECTION � PLAN REVIEW � ADMINISTRATION � PERMIT SERVICES � CODE ENFORCEMENT � FIRE INVESTIGATION 

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US 
Office (509) 962-7506 

Fax (509) 962-7682 
                                                                                                                                                                         

“Building Partnerships – Building Communities” 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION 
 

Project Name:    Horse Canyon Conditional Use Permit (CU-11-00004) 
Notice of Application:  January 20, 2012 
Application Received:  November 30, 2011 

 
 
Applicant:  Lenny Morrison, authorized agent for Carla Tomas property owner.  
 
Proposal:  Conditional Use Permit for the development of a 65 acre sand & gravel mining operation on a 165 
acre site in the Agriculture 20 zone. 
 
Location:  The project is located on Bettas Road north of Hayward Road, Cle Elum, WA, located in a portion of 
Section 09, T19N R17E WM in Kittitas County.  Map numbers: 19-17-09040-0003 & 19-17-09010-0003. 
 
Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the 
public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, 
Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/.             
Phone:  (509) 962-7506. 
 
Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on February 6, 2012.  
Any person has the right to comment on the application, receive notice of and participate in any hearings, and 
request a copy of the decision once made.  Appeal procedures can vary according to the type of decision being 
appealed, and are described in Kittitas County Code, Title 15A.   
 
Environmental Review (SEPA):  The County expects to issue a Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) for 
this proposal, and will use the optional DNS process, meaning this may be the only opportunity for the public to 
comment on the environmental impacts of the proposal. Mitigation measures may be required under applicable 
codes, such as Title 17 Zoning, Title 17A Critical Areas, and the Fire Code, and the project review process may 
incorporate or require mitigation measures regardless of whether an EIS is prepared.  A copy of the threshold 
determination may be obtained from the County.  
 
Public Hearing:  An open record hearing will be scheduled before the Kittitas County Board of Adjustment after 
the SEPA environmental threshold determination has been issued.  A Public Hearing Notice will be issued 
establishing the date, time and location of this hearing.  
 
Required Permits:  Conditional Use Permit & DOE General Sand & Gravel Permit.   
 
Required Studies:  None. 
 
The following development regulations will be used for project mitigation and consistency: 

• Kittitas County Comprehensive Plan & Zoning Ordinance. 































Conditional Use Preliminary Submittal Requirements For: 

CU-11-0004 Tomas 

Date Received: November 30, 2011 
Review Date: December 14, 2011 
Map Number: 19-17-09010-0003, 19-17-09040-0003   Parcel Number: 347734, 19422 
Planner: Jeff Watson     Zoning: Agriculture 20 

Fee Collected
  

Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)  
8.5 X 11 Preliminary Plat Map  
Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if < 20 Acres)

 
Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations

 
Located within Fire District No  
Located within Irrigation District No  
School District Cle Elum-Roslyn School District  
In UGA No  

Critical Areas 

Yes No     Within a Shoreline of the State       Environment:
  

Yes No     Within a  FIRM Floodplain                      Panel #:
  

Yes No     Within a PHS Habitat                     Habitat Type:  Mule Deer  
Yes No     Wetland in Parcel                          Wetland Type:

  
Yes No     Seismic Rating                                      Category:

  
Yes No     Within Coal Mine Area                        

  
Yes No     Hazardous Slope in Parcel                    Category:

 25-50%  
Yes No     Airport Zones within Parcel                         Zone:

  
Yes No     Adjacent toForest Service Road                 Road:

  
Yes No     Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement             

  
Yes No     Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS             

 DOT QS-S-68  
Yes No     Within Landslide Area             

  
 



Us 97

I 90 E

Sr 10

I 90 W

Re
ec

er 
Cr

ee
k R

d

Ro
bb

ins
 R

d

Smithson Rd

S Thorp Hwy

N Thorp Hwy

Be
tta

s R
d

Weaver Rd

Co
ve

 R
d

Fa
us

t R
d

Ph
ea

sa
nt 

Ln
Thorp Cemetery Rd

Fs 
350

0 R
d

Elk
 Sp

rin
gs

 R
d

Hayward Rd

Lo
we

r G
ree

n C
an

yo
n R

d

W Dry Creek Rd
W Sun East Rd

Hungry Junction Rd

Kil
lm

ore
 R

d

Ho
wa

rd 
Rd

Robinson Canyon Rd

Fs 3506 Rd

Taneum Rd East

N 
Wa

ter
 St

Mcmanamy Rd

Clarke Rd

Hunter Rd

W Bowers Rd

N 
D 

St

Passmore Rd

W 5th Ave

Notcho Ln

N A
irp

ort
 R

d

Klocke Rd

Brown Rd
Old Highway Ten

Ke
rr R

d

Bitterbrush Dr

Dutch Hills Rd

To
ma

ha
wk

 Ln

Deer Valley Dr

Ridge RdMarion Canyon Rd

Dr
ive

r L
n

Sagebrush Rd

Galaxy Dr

Sonr
isa 

Dr

N Dolarway Rd

Indian Lake Dr
Dudley Rd

Horse Hill Rd

Katie Ln

ELLENSBURG

CU-11-00004 Tomas



Be
tta

s R
d

So
nri

sa
 Dr

Raptor Ridge Rd

CU-11-00004 Tomas



DNR Thomas Mineral Land

DOT; QS-S-68; SMP010886,ML9713A Mineral Land

PSSC

PFOC
PEMC

Be
tta

s R
d

So
nri

sa
 D

r

Raptor Ridge Rd
ZONE C

DNR Landslide
#43890

0 - 25% Slope

25 - 50% Slope

CU-11-00004 Tomas

Critical Areas



Us 97

Bettas Rd

Low Rd

Hayw
ard

 Rd

Sonrisa Dr

Raptor Ridge Rd

Dutch Hills Rd

BL-10-00041
BPA

LL-08-00002
Dunford

Z-05-00022
Kittitas Vallaey Wind

RZ-07-00010
Henley Group LTD

Z-06-00012
Pine Praire

Z_1994_13
ECP & CARLA THOMAS

SG-09-00018
Bugni

SP-07-00164
Schaller

SP-04-00020
Horse Canyon Estates

LP-09-00005
Sturgis Plat

LP-07-00013
Pine Prairie Cluster Plat CU-11-00004 Tomas

Regional Land Use Applications



Us 97

Be
tta

s R
d

Sr 10 Hayward Rd

Elk
 Sp

rin
gs

 R
d

Low Rd

Dutch Hills Rd

Sagebrush Rd

Sonrisa Dr

Rapt
or R

idg
e R

d

Cricklewood Ln

CU-11-00004 Tomas

Adjacent Properties
for Notification












































	Withdrawal Letter

	Extension Approval 2

	Extension Request 2

	Extension Approval 1

	Extension Request 1

	Post Comment Period Letter

	Post Comment Period Letter 2

	Correspondence - Morrison
	Request for Additional

	PW Comments

	Post Comment Period Letter 3

	Pst Comment Period Letter 4

	Post Comment Period Letter 5

	Post Comment Period Letter 6

	Post Comment Period Letter 7

	Comment Letter - Kelly

	Comment Letter - Firth

	Comment Letter - Holtz

	Comment Letter Email - Kelly

	Comment Letter - Roth

	Comment Letter - Clennon

	Comment Letter - DOT

	Comment Letter - Ecology

	Comment Letter DNR

	Notice of Application

	Notice of Application Legal

	Notice of Application Affidavit of Publication

	Notice of Application Site Plan

	Notice of Application Mailing Labels

	Notice of Application Publication Documents

	Air Photo Notated Origin Unknown

	Request for Application Name Change

	Deem Complete Signed

	Site Plan

	Request for Additional Information

	Critical Areas Checklist

	Area Map

	Air Photo

	Critical Areas Map

	Regional Land Use Map

	Adjacent Properties for Mailing Map

	Application

	Application Pg 2

	application Signature Page

	Application Narrative

	SEPA Checklist

	Tax Sifter

	Receipt




